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TENDER SUBMISSION

PLEASE NOTE: All sections must be completed.
1.1 [bookmark: _Toc250732930][bookmark: _Ref250986180][bookmark: _Toc253994432][bookmark: basicinformation]Basic Information About Your Organisation
[bookmark: _Toc250732931]SECTION 1 –The information provided in this section is for information purposes only.
1.1.1 Name of Organisation:

	[bookmark: Text1]     



1.1.2 [bookmark: _Toc250732932]Address to which correspondence should be sent:

	[bookmark: Text2]     



1.1.3 [bookmark: _Toc250732933]Name of person applying on behalf of organisation:

	[bookmark: Text3]Name:	     

	[bookmark: Text4]Position:	     



Contact Details

	[bookmark: Text5]Tel No:	     
	[bookmark: Text6]Fax No:	     

	[bookmark: Text7]E-mail Address:	     



1.1.4 [bookmark: _Toc250732934]Registered address of organisation (if different from 1.1.2):

	[bookmark: Text8]     



1.1.5 Company Registration Number: 

	     



1.1.6 VAT registration number: 

	     



[bookmark: _Toc250732935]1.1.7	Status of Organisation (tick as appropriate):

	Sole Trader
	[bookmark: Text9]     
	Partnership
	[bookmark: Text10]     

	Private Limited Company
	[bookmark: Text11]     
	Public Limited Company
	[bookmark: Text12]     

	Other (please specify)
[bookmark: Text13]     



[bookmark: _Toc250732936]1.1.8	Date Incorporated

	[bookmark: Text14]     



[bookmark: _Toc250732937]
1.1.9	Is your organisation an affiliate or subsidiary of another organisation or holding organisation? If yes, please provide details. 

1.1.10	Charities or Housing Association or other Registration number (if this applies).  Please specify registering body.

	Registering body
	

	Registration number
	




2. 	Subcontracting and Consortia
SECTION 2 – The information provided in this section is for information purposes only.

All Potential Providers should answer question 2.1.  Where a Potential Provider at this stage of the process intends to sub-contract they should also answer questions 2.2 and 2.3 below. Where a Potential Provider becomes aware of the intention to subcontract at later stages in the procurement they are required to notify the Authority of this and provide the information requested below at that time.  Where a Potential Provider is a consortium they should indicate which members are proposing to deliver the services.

2.1  	Please tick the box below which applies

	a) Your organisation is bidding to provide the services required itself (if ticked, go to Section 3 - Financial)
	

	b) Your organisation is bidding in the role of Prime Contractor and intends to use third parties to provide some services
	

	c) The Potential Provider is a consortium
	



2.2  	If your answer to 2.1 is (b) or (c) please indicate in the table below (by inserting the relevant company/organisation name) the composition of the supply chain, indicating which member of the supply chain (which may include the Potential Provider itself) will be responsible for the elements of the requirement. 
	
Company / Organisation
	
Requirement
	How much of the requirement and what will they directly deliver (%)

	
	
	

	
	
	



2.1 If your answer to 2.1 is (b) and you are unable to confirm all sub- contractors (complete supply chain) at this stage, you will need to demonstrate a satisfactory methodology and track record of delivery. Please give a brief outline on policy regarding the use of sub-contractors and, if applicable, the extent to which it is envisaged they may be used in any contract.


	Methodology for delivery and use of sub-contractors ([300] words or fewer) (if applicable)

	





3.	Financial
SECTION 3 – The information provided in this section will be scored on a pass / fail basis.

A financial appraisal will be carried out on all applicants. Failure to pass will lead to disqualification.

3.1	What was you organisation’s turnover in the last three years (if this period applies)?

	Turnover
	Year Ended
	Turnover
	Year Ended
	Turnover
	Year Ended

	[bookmark: Text131]£     
	[bookmark: Text132]     
	[bookmark: Text133]£     
	[bookmark: Text134]     
	[bookmark: Text135]£     
	[bookmark: Text136]     




3.2	What was you organisation’s net profit (or loss) after tax in the last 3 years (if this period applies)?

	Net Profit (Loss)
	Year Ended
	Net Profit (Loss)
	Year Ended
	Net Profit (Loss)
	Year Ended

	[bookmark: Text137]£     
	[bookmark: Text138]     
	[bookmark: Text139]£     
	[bookmark: Text140]     
	[bookmark: Text141]£     
	[bookmark: Text142]     




3.3 Please provide a copy of your organisation’s most recent audited accounts (for the last three years if this period applies), or if audited accounts are not available, a copy of your organisation’s accounts for the last three years. 

	Are accounts attached?
	Yes
|_|
	No 
|_|




3.4	Has your organisation met all its obligations to pay its creditors and staff during the past year?
If “No”, please explain why not:
	
	Yes
|_|
	No 
|_|




3.5	Parent company and/or other guarantees of performance and financial standing may be required if considered appropriate as well as confirmation of the organisation’s willingness to arrange for a guarantee or a performance bond. Where the potential provider is dependant financially on a parent company to support its application for this procurement, it must indicate in the box below whether a Parent Guarantee is available if requested.

	Where required, is Parent Guarantee available?
	YES / NO  (please delete)





4.	Insurance 
SECTION 4 – The information provided in this section will be scored on a pass / fail basis.

Please provide evidence of the employers' liability, public liability insurance [and professional liability or indemnity if appropriate] held by the Potential Provider.  The evidence should include the name of the insurers, policy numbers, expiry dates and limits for any one incident and annual aggregate caps and the excesses under the policies.
4.1 Employers’ Liability Insurance (must be £10m (min.) each and every claim; unlimited in any one year):
	[bookmark: _Toc191284743][bookmark: _Toc192582855]Name of insurer
	

	Address



	

	Type of insurance
	

	Policy numbers
	

	Expiry date
	

	Limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate)
	

	Excess (if any)
	


4.2 Public Liability Insurance (must be £5m (min.) each and every claim; unlimited in any one year):
	Name of insurer
	

	Address



	

	Type of insurance
	

	Policy numbers
	

	Expiry date
	

	Limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate)
	

	Excess (if any)
	




4.3  Other insurance (please provide details):
	Name of insurer
	

	Address



	

	Type of insurance
	

	Policy numbers
	

	Expiry date
	

	Limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate)
	

	Excess (if any)
	



[bookmark: _Ref250986264][bookmark: proposalspecific][bookmark: _Toc253994434]
5.	Previous Experience and Specialist Skills
SECTION 5 – The information provided in this section accounts for  20% of the total score.

5.1 	Please provide details of your principal areas of business activity.

	



5.2	Please provide information relating to your Organisation’s experience of similar contracts.

	



5.3 	Please provide details of qualifications and experience of key staff to be involved in the contract including interpretive planner.

	



5.4 	Please provide details of amount of work in hand and availability of resources.

	




5.5       References

Please provide three written references from companies that your organisation has completed worked for with reference to similar types of contract.
Tenderers should ensure that the companies would be willing to discuss the Tenderer’s performance with the Authority. The Authority reserves the right to contact any or all of these companies to seek clarification.
Please send the attached Reference Profroma (Appendix 5) to your Referees for completion.  Please add your company name to replace the XXX 
Please attach these references to the Tender submission.

	Reference
	Company Name
	Attached to Tender submission?
Yes/ No

	1.
	
	

	2.
	
	

	3.
	
	






6.	Proposal Specific Information
SECTION 6 – The information provided in this section accounts for  15% of the total score.

Please note that questions within this section relate to the proposed hub exhibition.


6.1	Please provide details of any previous experience you have had in designing and constructing nature related exhibitions.
 
	     



6.2	Please provide details of any previous interpretive plans done for exhibitions.

	     



6.3 Please provide details of creative approaches you have previously used in similar projects.

	     



6.4	Please provide details of previous experience in designing exhibitions bilingually.

	     




6.5	Please provide details of previous experience of grant funded projects.

	     




6.6 	Please provide details of knowledge you have of Padarn Country Park, where the project is based.

	     




7.	Capacity & Commercial Aspects.
SECTION 7 – The information provided in this section accounts for  10% of the total score.

7.1	What is the current total number of personnel regularly and permanently employed by your organisation?

	Type of Job
	No of Employees
	Type of Job
	No of Employees

	Executive/Managerial
	[bookmark: Text15]     
	Administrative/Clerical
	[bookmark: Text20]     

	Design & Development
	[bookmark: Text16]     
	Support
	[bookmark: Text21]     

	Service / Project workers
	[bookmark: Text17]     
	Other
	[bookmark: Text22]     



7.2 Please provide details of the Potential Provider’s annual turnover of staff over the previous 3 years.

	Year
	
	
	

	Managerial Staff
	
	
	

	Staff numbers
	
	
	





[bookmark: _Toc250732945][bookmark: _Ref250985355][bookmark: _Ref250985375][bookmark: _Ref250986199][bookmark: _Toc253994435][bookmark: otherinformation]
8.	Quality Assurance Methods
SECTION 8 – The information provided in this section accounts for  5% of the total score.

8.1	Please provide approaches used to when working with previous grant funded projects.

	     



8.2	Please provide appropriate examples of reporting structures to support quality of service.

	     



8.3	Describe your approach to sustainability (economic, social and environmental) in the delivery of projects generally.  Please support this statement by giving examples.
	     


9.	Other Information
SECTION 9 - Questions in this section will either be for informational purposes or scored on a pass fail basis.

	Ref
	Question
	Yes
	No

	9.1
	As an employer and service Organisation/Service Provider, do you have an Equal Opportunities Policy that complies with all current legislation?
Pass / Fail

	[bookmark: Check32]|_|
	[bookmark: Check31]|_|

	9.2
	In the last 3 years, has any court or industrial tribunal found that your firm has discriminated against someone because of their race?
Pass / Fail
[bookmark: Text95]     
	[bookmark: Check33]|_|
	[bookmark: Check62]|_|

	9.3
	In the last 3 years, has your organisation been investigated by the Commission for Racial Equality because of allegations of unlawful discrimination?
Pass / Fail
[bookmark: Text96]     
	[bookmark: Check34]|_|
	[bookmark: Check63]|_|

	9.4
	As an employer, do you follow the Equal Opportunities Act?
Pass / Fail
	[bookmark: Check35]|_|
	[bookmark: Check64]|_|

	9.5
	In the last 3 years, has any court or industrial tribunal found that your firm has discriminated against someone because of their sex, sexual orientation, religion or belief, or the level of pay you gave them?
Pass / Fail
[bookmark: Text97]     
	[bookmark: Check36]|_|
	[bookmark: Check65]|_|

	9.6
	As an employer and service organisation/service provider, do you comply with the Disability Discrimination Act 1995?
Pass / Fail
[bookmark: Text98]     
	[bookmark: Check37]|_|
	[bookmark: Check66]|_|

	
9.7
	In the last 3 years, has any court or industrial tribunal found that your firm has discriminated against someone because of their physical or mental impairment? 
Pass / Fail
	
[bookmark: Check38]|_|
	
[bookmark: Check67]|_|




	9.8
	Is your organisation able to provide evidence of monitoring and promoting Equal Opportunities and adhering to all Equal Opportunities Legislation?  If yes, would you be able to provide examples of any monitoring undertaken if requested. 
Pass / Fail


	[bookmark: Check39]|_|
	[bookmark: Check68]|_|

	9.9
	If your organisation employs five or more staff do you have a documented Health and Safety Policy (Ref Management of Health & Safety at Work Regs 1999), and able to provide copies? 
Pass / Fail


	[bookmark: Check40]|_|
	[bookmark: Check69]|_|

	
9.10
	If your organisation employs less than five staff do you have the following documentation (Ref Management of Health & Safety at Work Regs 1999), and able to provide copies?
	
	

	
	Risk Assessment
	[bookmark: Check42]|_|
	[bookmark: Check70]|_|

	
	Method Statement or Safe Systems of Work document
Pass / Fail

	[bookmark: Check43]|_|
	[bookmark: Check71]|_|

	9.11
	Does your organisation have a recognised Health & Safety Manager or a nominated person with responsibility for Health and Safety?
Pass / Fail

	[bookmark: Check48]|_|
	[bookmark: Check75]|_|

	9.12
	Have any of your contracts been terminated for poor performance in the last five years?
If “Yes” please supply details.
Informational purposes
[bookmark: Text101]     
	[bookmark: Check50]|_|
	[bookmark: Check77]|_|

	9.13
	Do any of the following apply to your organisation:
	
	

	
	Been committed for an act of gross misconduct in the course of delivering services?
	[bookmark: Check55]|_|
	[bookmark: Check82]|_|

	
	Is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying information?
	[bookmark: Check57]|_|
	[bookmark: Check84]|_|

	
	Is not in possession of relevant licences or membership of an appropriate organisation where required by law?
	[bookmark: Check58]|_|
	[bookmark: Check85]|_|

	
	Pass / Fail
[bookmark: Text103]     
	
	

	9.14
	Is there any business or organisation or person who has or may have any right(s) of veto over your company’s decision-making whether operational or financial.  
If “Yes” please supply details. 
Informational purposes
[bookmark: Text104]     
	[bookmark: Check59]|_|
	[bookmark: Check86]|_|

	9.15
	Does your organisation have any association (either directly or indirectly) with any member or employee of the Conwy County Borough Council, Gwynedd Council or Snowdonia National Park?
If Yes, please supply details. 
Informational purposes
[bookmark: Text105]     
	[bookmark: Check60]|_|
	[bookmark: Check87]|_|

	9.16
	Do you have the facility / experience of being able to engage with people in a language of their choice?
If Yes, please supply details. 
Informational purposes
     
	|_|
	|_|

	9.18
	Has your organisation or any subsidiary been the subject of a successful Employer Liability or Public Liability claim against you, whether settled privately or through your insurers within the last three years?
If Yes, please supply details.
Informational purposes

	|_|
	|_|

	

9.19
	Do both your Employers and Public Liability Insurance Policies include a ‘Principals’ clause that would indemnify the Council in the event of claims arising from your activities whilst providing this service?
If Yes, please supply details. 
Informational purposes

	|_|
	|_|



10. PROJECT SPECIFIC INFORMATION
SECTION 10 - This section accounts for   50% of the total marks available.

Prospective tenderers shall ensure that they are fully familiar with the nature and extent of the obligations to be accepted by them if their tender is accepted.

The Tenderer should provide the following information with your submission and refer to the Specification Document and the key areas of Quality Evaluation in the Instructions to Tenderers:

1.    The proposed programme, methodology and approach.
2.    Understanding of the project and clients’ objectives including an outline of the interpretive plan     content.
3. 	Sustainability of the proposal.
4.    Project management controls and resources that will be provided to the project including   authority levels of team members.
5.    Understanding of the bilingual / multilingual aspects of the project and previous experience in designing exhibitions and interpretive materials bilingually.















INFORMATION REQUIRED IN PRESENTATION SUBMISSIONS


The four companies that score the highest marks after the evaluation of the scoring criteria will be invited to deliver a presentation that will last no longer than 20 minutes:

This will be followed by 20 minutes of a questions and answer session.


11.   PRICE SCHEDULE

1. This Contract shall be formed on the basis of the Costs submitted in this Price Schedule.

2. Tenderers are required to state the Cost at which they are willing to supply the Service in accordance with the Specification and Conditions of Contract given in these tender documents.

3. The rates submitted in this Price Schedule shall be deemed to be the full inclusive value of the Service(s) covered by the Specification.

4. Each of the items shall be priced independently of any other items of service identified in the Pricing Schedule.

5. All monetary values shall be in Pounds Sterling (to two decimal places), excluding VAT.

6. Consultants are asked to provide a cost for the following:-

· Production of an Interpretive plan
· The design, build and installation of exhibitions which shall include all elements, e.g. research, script etc.
· Signage 

7. In submitting a fixed fee price for the work, the consultant shall itemise all expenditure in terms of professional fees, reprographic charges, travel, subsistence and out of pocket expenses.  

8. Tenderers must calculate a contract price for the whole service.  This total figure must be inserted in the Form of Tender – Appendix 1.


Please complete the below Price Schedule and submit with your Tender.
	
	 SubTotal

	Consultancy Fees
	 

	Implementation costs including but not limited to:
	 

	Interpretation plan
	

	Design
	 

	Supply and installation
	 

	Signage 
	

	Please specify and itemise further breakdown of costs – please expand as necessary

	 

	Total

	


	______________________________________________________________________________
	
	
	




ITT Ref: Canolfan Groeso / Welcome Centre/001 Page 20 of 23
Appendix 1
Tender for Creation of a Nature-Focused Exhibition and Interpretation Space at Padarn Country Park's new Welcome Centre and surrounding landscape.  

Form of Tender

To: Gwynedd Council
Dear Sirs
TENDER FOR THE SUPPLY OF SERVICES 

1.	I/we have read the information provided in your Invitation to Tender and, subject to and upon the terms and conditions contained therein, I/we offer to supply the above as described in the said tender documents in such manner as may be required.
2.	Terms and Conditions: I/we agree that this tender and any contract which may result there from shall be based upon the Local Authorities General and Specific Conditions of Purchase available.
3.	The prices quoted in this Tender are valid for acceptance for 6 months from the final day for submission of Tenders and I/we confirm that the terms of the Tender will remain binding upon me/us and may be accepted by you at any time before that date.
4.	I/we agree that the construction, validity, performance and execution of any contract that may result from this Tender shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with English Law and shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of England and Wales.
5.	I/we agree to bear all costs incurred by me/us in connection with the preparation and submission of this Tender and to bear any further costs incurred by me/us prior to the award of any contract.
6.	I/we agree that any other terms or conditions of the agreement or any general reservation which may be printed on any correspondence emanating from me/us in connection with this tender, shall not be applicable to this Tender or Contract.

7.	I/ we hereby propose and undertake to deliver the Contract required to be performed in accordance with the Tender Specification, at a cost of 

	 £_____________________________________ exclusive of VAT


Your submission should include a detailed summary of all costs associated with the performance of this contract to include a breakdown of the above fee, as set out in the Price Schedule on page 4.

Date:_______________	Signature:______________________________	
						
Print Full Name:__________________________

In the capacity of: ____________________________________________________
(Please state official position, e.g. Director, Sales Manager, etc.) being a person duly authorised to sign tenders on behalf of:

Company Name:	________________________________________________

Address:		________________________________________________

Appendix 2
FORM OF TENDER
ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION (If applicable)



































	Authorised signature(s):	
	



	Print name(s) in full:
	



	Date:
	


	Name and address of
Organisation/ Company
	





Appendix 3
DECLARATION
In this certificate, any reference to person or persons shall mean and include businesses, associations or corporations and any reference to arrangements or agreements shall mean any and all transactions, formal or informal, lawful or otherwise.
I / We certify that:
1. We have not been convicted of nor are currently under investigation for any acts of conspiracy, corruption, bribery, fraud, money laundering, such acts as defined by the relevant UK law, nor any other offence within the meaning of Article 45(1) of the Public Sector Directive.
2. We are not bankrupt nor have had a receiving order or administration order or bankruptcy restrictions order made against us nor are in the process of or about to commence any composition or arrangement with or for the benefit of our creditors or, if registered as a partnership under Scots law have not been granted a trust deed or is subject of a petition for sequestration of our estate.
3. We have not, nor are about to, be subject of a resolution or order for winding up, nor have has a receiver, manager or administrator.
4. We have not been convicted of a criminal offence relating to the conduct of our business or (being an individual) not been guilty of grave misconduct in the course of its business.
5. We have fulfilled our obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions and the payment of taxes in accordance with the legal provisions of the country in which it is established and/or the United Kingdom.
6. We have not been found guilty of serious misrepresentation in providing any information under Regulation 23 of the Public Contract Regulations 2006.	
7. We have not suffered a deduction for liquidated or ascertained damages in respect of any contract nor had a contract cancelled, or not renewed, for failure to perform nor been the subject of a claim (contractual or otherwise) based upon a failure of quality in design, work, materials or services within the last three years.
8. None of the senior personnel of the organisation have been involved (in a similar position) in any company which has gone into insolvent liquidation, voluntary arrangement, receivership or administration or been declared bankrupt.
9. We comply with the requirements of the Race Relations Act 1976, the Sex Discrimination Act 1975, the Equal Pay Act 1970 and the Disability Discrimination Act 1995.

I / We confirm and attest that the foregoing information and declarations are accurate to the best of my / our knowledge and that I / We acknowledge and accept that any false information could result in our application being rejected, or, in the event that any false declaration is discovered after the award of any contract, may lead to the rescission of any contract awarded.

Dated………………………………  Signature…………………………..………………

Name (printed)…………………………….……………

Capacity / Title…………………………………………

For and on behalf of ……………………………………

Appendix 4
ANTI COLLUSION CERTIFICATE

I/we certify that this tender is made in good faith, and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the tender by or under or in accordance with any agreement with any other person. I/we also certify that we have not and I/we undertake that we will not before the award of any contract for the work: 

 (i) disclose the tender price or any other figures or other information in connection with the tender to any other party (including any other company or part of a company forming part of a group of companies of which I am/we are a part) nor to any sub-contractor (whether nominated or domestic) nor supplier (whether nominated or domestic) or any other person to whom such disclosure could have the effect of preventing, restricting or distorting competition in this tendering exercise 

 (ii) enter into any agreement or arrangement with any person that they shall refrain from tendering, that they shall withdraw any tender once offered or vary the amount of any tender to be submitted 

(iii) otherwise collude with any person with the intent of preventing, restricting or distorting competition; 

(iv) pay, give or offer to pay or give any sum of money or other valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation to any other tender or proposed tender for the work any act or thing of the sort described at (i), (ii) or (iii) above. 

I/we further declare that I/we have no knowledge either of the sum quoted or of any other particulars of any other tender for this contract by any other party. 

We further certify that the principles described above have been, or will be, brought to the attention of all sub-contractors, suppliers and associated companies providing services or materials connected with the tender and any contract entered into with such sub-contractors, suppliers or associated companies will be made on the basis of compliance with the above principles by all parties. 

I/we acknowledge that any breach of the foregoing provisions shall lead automatically to this tender being disqualified and may lead to criminal or civil action. 

Cyngor Gwynedd shall treat any tender received in confidence but reserves the right to make same available to any relevant Department of the Council, other Local Authority Trading Standards Department, the Director General of Fair Trading, and/or any other statutory regulatory authority either having jurisdiction over the work or who may now or at any time in the future have statutory power to require disclosure of this tender. 

In this certificate, the word ‘person’ includes a body of persons corporate or unincorporated and any undertaking for the purposes of The Competition Act 1998; any agreement includes any transactions, formal or informal and whether legally binding or not; and the ‘work’ means the work or goods or services in relation to which this tender is made. 

Signature……………………….. In capacity of…………………..….. Date……………….…..…. 

(Capitals ……………………………) (e.g. Director, Secretary etc) 

Duly authorised to sign tenders and acknowledge the contents of the anti-collusion certificate for and on behalf of:- ……………………………….. (Name of firm) 

Full postal address …………………………………………………………………………………….…. 

………………………………………………………….……………………………

………………………………………………………….…….Post Code…………

Telephone No……………………………………. Fax No………………………

	Reference Request                                                                                    Appendix 5

Ref: Creation of a Nature-Focused Exhibition and Interpretation Space at Padarn Country Park's new Welcome Centre and surrounding landscape.  

Reference for: (XXX insert your Company name)

	Questions
	Answers

	Have you commissioned any exhibition design and interpretation service(s) from the above company?
If yes, what kind of exhibition design and interpretation services and over what timescale(s)?


	

	Have any of the exhibition/interpretive work been of a similar nature to the exhibition title as above?
If yes, what kind of exhibition / interpretive work and over what timescale(s)?

	

	Was/ is the service provided of a high standard?  Please illustrate with examples.



	

	Were/ are the projects completed to time and to your satisfaction?



	

	Would you recommend this Company to us?
Why?


	

	Any other comments?




	



Thank you for your help

Carwyn Williams,Leisure Resource Manager,
(On behalf of the Evaluation Panel)


Name:..……………………………….…….. 	Job Title:………………….………………….


[bookmark: cysill]Organisation:   ………………….………… 	Signature:………………..…………………..


Date:………..….…………………











Please use the following Check List to help you ensure that all requested information is enclosed with the completed application form, which must be signed and dated.
Check List								If YES please tick








Have you enclosed copies of any relevant certificates/policies?

Have you enclosed copies of your Employers and
Public Liability Insurance policies?


Have you included 3 References?

Have you included accounting information? (see page 5)

Have you completed and signed the Form of Tender (Appendix 1 and 2)?

Have you signed the Declaration and Anti Collusion Certificate 
(Appendix 3 and 4)?








It is the Authority policy to keep a computer record of the information.



	Dated
	     

	

Signature
	

	Name (printed)
	     

	Capacity / Title
	     

	For and on behalf of
	     



